
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Urban Parks and Forestry Board

FROM: Addi Jadin, Park Planning and Development Manager
Mitch Overton, Director of Parks and Recreation
 

SUBJECT: Bikefill Community Bike Park Visioning Workshop

MEETING DATE: December 18, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: Bikefill Community Bike Park Visioning Workshop

STRATEGIC PLAN: 3.4 Active Recreation: Facilitate and promote recreational opportunities and
active health programs and facilities.

BACKGROUND: The City of Bozeman Parks and Recreation Department, Gallatin Valley Land
Trust (GVLT), and Southwest Montana Mountain Bike Association
(SWMMBA) are seeking feedback during the development of the Bikefill
Community Bike Park Master Plan.  The regular UPFB meeting will adjourn
after the action item and Director updates, and a community visioning
workshop for Bikefill will be held at 7 pm. The workshop will not be recorded
or broadcast.

Bikefill Community Bike Park is a project that aims to not only fill needed
gaps in the cycling infrastructure of the Gallatin Valley, but also provide the
community with an easy accessible, world-class bike park experience for
users of all ages and abilities through various trail types and styles.

For more information about the project and community input opportunities,
please visit the project webpage (engage.bozeman.net/bikefill).

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: NA

ALTERNATIVES: NA

FISCAL EFFECTS: NA
 

Report compiled on: December 11, 2025

https://www.gvlt.org/bikefill
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